



**Folsom Softball Club  
Board Meeting Minutes**

Wednesday, January 15, 2025

7:00 pm Mtn. Mike's Pizza @ Blue Ravine & E. Natoma

**Attendance:**

Kristine Lochridge - President	Matt Rose - Coach Agent
Rachel Colwell - Vice President	Nikki West- Upper DIV. Rep
Jesse Castro- UIC	Dana Arce - Merch
Brielle Shaddix - Secretary	Jason Hardie - Lower DIV. Rep
Alex Morales - Field Coordinator	Shara Dzerigian - Fundraising & Communications

**Meeting Called to Order: 7:07 pm**

**Approval of November Minutes Motioned by: Kristine**

**Second: Shara**

**Approved by: all**

---

**Organization Updates & Discussion**

- **Clinic Success** Great feedback from the emailed survey. There were over 40 participants, 20 in each age group.
- **Opening Ceremonies** Will be held at Livermore 2 field. We still need to find out from the City if a permit is needed. Shay will formulate a budget for the event, we can also compare to previous years. There will be no wagon parade this year. Shay is looking into having a balloon arch, bounce houses, DJ, and dunk tank.
- **NorCal & FAA** emails must be all lowercase letters to sync.
- **Updated Equipment Budget** There will be a list of items the 5 sheds should have. Without hitting sticks, the cost is \$335 for the 5 fields.

**Approval of equipment budget motioned by: Shara**

**Second: Matt**

## Approved by: all

- **Rebel Sports Team Banners** Brielle received an email offering league decals, sponsor banners, lawn signs, and pennant flyers that will be forwarded to Shara if needed for fundraising.
- **Meeting on Field Allocations** Sheldon, Livermore 1, 2, 3, Lembi A, B, D, Prospector Park. Tuesday, Thursday, Saturday 8-12. No locks yet.
- **Umpires** includes the 6th grade, OK to send to 12U registered
- **New Chalkers** 4 new heavy duty chalkers \$579/each. We have \$1000 from Dicks and funds are approved from 2024. Sheldon, Prospector, L1, L2, and L3
- **Registration** 214 enrollments. 24 teams. 64 6U, 85 8U (7 teams), 47 10U (4 teams), 57 12U (5 teams), and 2 14U teams.
- **Evaluations** On Sunday, the 26th evaluations will be held. There are 36 free agents for 8U and <10 free agents for 10U.
- **Volunteers** Message to coaches will be sent for parent volunteers for score keeper, and field prep.
- **Fundraising** Shara updated the letter for sponsors. It was mailed to previous sponsors. As a reminder, checks are to be written to Folsom Softball Club.
- **Merch update** Dana wants to order hats and the budget is \$500. Additionally, the head coaches get a shirt, the assistant coaches do not get a shirt. The board decided to pre-order assistant coach shirts to be available at uniform pick up. A board member will need to be present at uniform pick up for translations. Shara confirms Dos Coyotes 3/12 4:30-8:30 for uniform pick up. This may also be a volunteer opportunity.

## Approval of merch budget motioned by: Kristine

Second: Rachel

## Approve by: all

- **Master Calendar** reminder to update the calendar with dates for upcoming events. The coaches meeting is scheduled for 2/25 from 6-8 at the sports complex
- 

## Parking Lot

- In upcoming meetings, Kristine would like to discuss details for the closing ceremony.
  - She would like to offer 1st place teams with medals and have the previous year's winning team present the medals.

## Closing

**Next board meeting - February 12th, 2025 @ 7pm Mtn. Mike's Pizza @ Blue Ravine & E. Natoma**

**Meeting Adjourned: 8:21 pm**